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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS for
SOFTWARE AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Computer Aided Facilities and Maintenance Management System

April 2004

	TO:
	TRANSMITTAL PAGE

POTENTIAL VENDORS

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Information Services Division



	DATE:
	April 26, 2004



	SUBJECT/PURPOSE OF MEMO:
	As set forth in the attached documents:  (1) to publish the AOC’s Responses to Vendors’ Questions, for those questions received by the deadline; (2) to replace section 14.0, Cost Proposal, under Section 5.3.1, Proposals; (3) to replace Section 6.2, Evaluation Method; (4) to replace Section 7.1, Firm Reference Form; (5) to replace Section 7.6, Vendor Certification Form; and (6) to replace Section 7.2, Cost Submission Matrix.



	
	You are invited to review and respond to the attached Request for Proposal (“RFP”):

Project Title: 
California Courts Computer-Aided Facilities and Maintenance Management Solution 
RFP Number:
  ISD2004CAFM

Addendum No. 3



	DEADLINE:

CRITICAL DATES:
	Proposals must be received by 12 p.m. on May 4, 2004

CRITICAL DATES are listed under Section 3.1, Critical Dates, on page 7 of the RFP



	SUBMISSION OF PROPOSAL:
	Proposals should be sent to:
Judicial Council of California
Administrative Office of the Courts
Attn:  Nadine McFadden
455 Golden Gate Avenue, 7th Floor
San Francisco, CA  94102



	CONTACTS:
	NAME:
	TELEPHONE:
	 
	 EMAIL:

	SUBMMITAL CONTACT:
	Nadine McFadden


	415-865-4253
	 
	 nadine.mcfadden@jud.ca.gov

	PROJECT LEAD:
	Daphne Light

 
	415-865-4392
	
	daphne.light@jud.ca.gov

	RFP TECHNICAL LEAD:
	Peter Laska

 
	415-865-8807
	
	 peter.laska-t@jud.ca.gov

	CONTRACTS OFFICER:
	Stephen Saddler


	415-865-7989
	
	 stephen.saddler@jud.ca.gov

	BUSINESS SERVICES MANAGER:
	Grant Walker
	415-865-7978 


	
	 grant.walker@jud.ca.gov

	


AOC’s Responses to Vendors’ Questions

	Item
	Question
	Response

	1. 
	Section 3.4.9 of the RFP asks for a list of all contracts with government or commercial customers that have been terminated for cause or default during the previous 5 years.  It then makes reference to the Vendor Certification Form at section 7.6.  The Vendor Certification Form asks for certification that the vendors “have listed all contracts with government or commercial customers during the five (5) years preceding submission of this proposal.”  Can you verify that you want the list of terminated contracts, not all contracts?  (The list of all contracts would be huge!)



	
	
	Section 7.6, Vendor Certification Form, has been revised in this addendum to specify the form is applicable to the contracts with government or commercial customers during the five (5) years preceding submission of this proposal that have been terminated for cause or default only.



	2. 
	Within the Proposal Contents (Section 5.3.1), in the proposal section 6.0 “Third Party Products/Optional Software,” can you clarify which software these requirements apply to?  Are “third party products” the same as those provided by a software vendor subcontracted to the prime contractor?  Do you expect that a “professional services contractor” acting as the prime contractor (consistent with Section 3.3) will have access to source code for COTS products provided by subcontracted software companies?

  

	
	
	“Third Party Products/Optional Software,” are all of the embedded or bundled products which will be an element of the proposed CAFM Solution.

For example, some vendors bundle web-based file or report viewers within their own product. Identify for each bundled or embedded item:

· What is the purpose of the product in the proposed solution?

· Is the product separately licensed?

· If the technology is licensed to the proposer, or software subcontractor, will expiration of that license impact the AOC?

· Does the AOC need to independently procure the item and maintain the license? (e.g. Viewer for CAD drawings)

· Identify costs for the item to the AOC.

The AOC does not expect the professional services contractor to have access to source code, unless modification of source code to meet the functional / technical requirements of the RFP is proposed as a solution.



	3. 
	In the Functional Requirements Matrix, Section 8.2, can you clarify requirement number 263?  Is this simply the ability to modify or select the symbols used to display asset locations in requirements 264 through 266?



	
	
	Item 263 is the requirement for some type of CAD symbol management provided by the proposed Solution. Simple association, by the end user, of any symbol with a tracked asset is not sufficient to meet the requirement; symbols must be managed, and the association to a particular asset type, controlled. 



	4. 
	You have likely anticipated that delivering the broad scope of functionality will require multiple applications from multiple software vendors.  Therefore the response coding for some of the more general requirements in the Functional Requirements Matrix may vary from one application to another within the same response. Can you provide some guidance as to how to respond in those cases, specifically with respect to the “Platform” and “Field Platform” sections, requirements number 370 through 385?



	
	
	Please identify in the comments column, differences among applications/platforms, where appropriate. 

Items 370-385 refer specifically to the primary desktop platform, for a typical full user of the proposed Solution; not the field platform.



	5.  
	In addition to financial systems what other systems will this system share data with?

---also---

Can you define the number and type of interfaces to be created for the project?  (RFP page 1)

Example One: One interface for synchronization of data (for keeping the data in two systems the same, like the employee list).

Example Two:  One transactional interface for processing some function in another system (a purchase request sent from an FM system to a financial software)

--also—

Multiple ERP systems are mentioned.   Could you explain what functions are supported by the ORACLE, PEOPLESOFT and SAP environments, and are their multiple instances of each?

--also—

Which financial and HRM systems is AOC implementing?



	
	
	There is one instance of each environment. 

Oracle Financials is implemented for the AOC and the appellate courts. The trial courts are deploying SAP.  Most AOC activities will be accounted for by Oracle, however some activities may cross system boundaries.

We expect the CAFM Solution will feed requisition and fixed asset data into Oracle and SAP ERP systems. 

PeopleSoft ERP system will be used to synchronize some employee data.  Note that currently (1) PeopleSoft is only used for AOC and appellate court employees and (2) trial courts are not on a consolidated human resource management system, although the plan is to use SAP ERP system for human resource management in the future.

For the proposals, make the following assumptions:

· Budget and plan for interfaces to Oracle financials.

· Get facility expenditure monthly totals (synchronization).

· Send purchase requisitions (transactional).

· Get purchase requisition status (transactional).

· Get invoice data (transactional)

· Send invoice OK for approval (transactional)

· Budget and plan for a simple synchronization “get employee ID and names” interface to PeopleSoft HRMS

Identify if there are any incompatibilities or issues with interfacing to SAP financials or HRMS. 



	6. 
	What is the schedule for data exchange  (i.e. real time, daily, monthly)?



	
	
	Data exchange timing and schedule will be determined during usage design and systems analysis phases. The exchanges will take place as is most efficient and reliable for the type of data being exchanged. Real-time interfaces will be discouraged, where simpler alternatives are available.



	7. 
	Does the AOC prefer a Web vs. a Client server environment?

Does processing time figure in to evaluation of Web vs. Client server?



	
	
	There are wide accessibility and thin-client benefits to web-based solutions, and speed benefits to client-server solutions.

Both speed and wide accessibility would be beneficial in the solution the AOC is seeking.

Vendors should indicate all modes by which their proposed solution is accessible.  If multiple clients, web-based, client server or handheld are available, please state so.

Proposed Solution application response time is an important factor in user acceptance.  There is an understanding at the AOC, that client-server applications may have more predictable and rapid response than web-based solutions.



	8. 
	What is the AOC’s expectation for performance/response times given a specified database size?  



	
	
	Response times will be more completely specified in the user acceptance test plan. However, vendors should plan for a realistic level of response time adequate to conduct the described business, even after more than a years’ worth of data is live in the system – i.e. users should not have to wait more than 2-3 seconds for typical, everyday business processes (login, create work order, review project financials); the expectation is lower for unusual or uncommon activities (custom complex reports, generate monthly PM, generate move work orders). 



	9. 
	The AOC indicated that they are “moving toward” an Authenticated access model.  Is this a requirement for the vendor?



	
	
	The AOC is planning to deploy the MS Active Directory implementation of LDAP. Vendors should indicate if their proposed solution is:

· Compatible with MS-Active Directory out-of-the-box.

· Requires customization

· Is incompatible with MS-Active Directory.

· Has no awareness or LDAP-aware features.



	10. 
	The AOC indicated only vendors whose functionality is developed or part of the “very next” version.  What exactly does “very next version” mean?



	
	
	Please interpret “very next version” to mean:

· The feature coding is complete.

· The feature is in testing.

· The feature has been publicly announced for release, with a release date within the next 12 months. 

· Vendors must provide a copy of the feature announcement.



	11. 
	What is the AOC’s need for historical data? Does the AOC expect that reports can be generated from a point in time?  Does the AOC want to have the historical data and what is the importance of historical data versus performance?



	
	
	Some historical data will be required. However, this issue is complex and will need to be addressed during usage design, to determine specific requirements. Vendors should address their strategy for historical data and archiving in their proposals. Best practices for archiving and historical data from existing customers would be ideal.



	12. 
	Must Document Management be contained inside the modules vendors are to implement?



	
	
	Vendors should indicate in their proposals, how document management is addressed in the proposed Solution. 

Is it a separately deployed module?

…or is it integrated throughout the solution?

Proposed Solutions with integrated document management will be considered favorably.



	13. 
	The AOC indicates an expected implementation by Jan. 2005.

Does that mean vendors whose time line does not adhere to this date will be eliminated?



	
	
	The AOC is seeking a realistic timeline for a robust deployable solution. 

However vendors must:

· Give proposal pricing to deploy the initial pilot modules as identified in the RFP.

· Indicate an alternative timeline to deploy.

· Indicate what functionality the vendor believes can be deployed by 1/2005. 



	14. 
	Are some costs associated with buildings and centrally administered or individually appropriated? 



	
	
	The majority of facilities management budget will be under a separate funding established by SB1732 and the budget will be managed by the AOC. – Additionally, see answer to question 5.



	15. 
	Does the work order flow into the Trial Courts.



	
	
	Presently, the trial courts and host counties are responsible for maintaining the facilities in which they’re located.  The AOC is transitioning to central administration of this responsibility, however some maintenance duties may be contracted to the counties and outside contractors/subcontractors. 

Vendors should indicate how their proposed solution would support:

· Centralized and local dispatch of work orders to local employee-technicians.

· Centralized dispatch of work orders to local outside contractors.

· Subcontract of work order and dispatch responsibility for a facility.



	16. 
	Are the different Grants tracked in the trial courts accounting system or centrally by AOC?



	
	
	Interpreting this question to mean, “Will multiple funding sources need to be tracked.” 

Yes. The AOC-OCCM will need to track multiple funding sources for projects. The funding sources have their own project ID’s and accounting systems. The OCCM needs to address projects holistically, regardless of funding complexity, or funding source naming conventions.



	17. 
	Has the AOC already purchased handhelds?  



	
	
	No. The AOC has not already purchased handhelds.



	18. 
	Has the AOC determined a project team?  



	
	
	There is a project lead and a project technical expert on-hand for the project. Additional resources will be added to the project as-needed, and based upon the vendors proposed Solution, project and staffing.

The RFP States that vendors should propose staffing participation, basing their estimates on 20% participation by the AOC.



	19. 
	Project and Project Management.  Can the AOC provide budget for this contract?



	
	
	No.



	20. 
	Are the “200-named users” defined as concurrent users, i.e. logged on throughout the day? (RFP page 1)  Can you define the breakdown between different types of users (i.e – 75 full users, 1system admin, etc.).  How many “casual” (limited use, service request users, etc.) are projected?

--also—

Why named Users vs.  concurrent?



	
	
	“200 Named users” refers to the eventual approximately 200 OCCM employees working at the OCCM headquarters and regional offices within the first two years, who will be the primary users of the system. They will most likely not all be simultaneously logged-on full time.

Vendors’ licensing models vary significantly. Vendors should propose a workable plan to accommodate typical usage at a facilities organization the size of the AOC’s.  For example, if a 200 person facilities organization typically requires 150 full users and 50 casual users, state that assumption, and propose accordingly.

It is expected that any person in AOC-managed facilities may submit work/service requests. Propose accordingly.

It is expected that the system will have one part-time system administrator. If the proposed solution would require additional administrators, please state so.

It is expected that there will 100 users of the system within the first year, 200 the second, 300 the third, eventually approaching 1000 users.



	21. 
	Who will be responsible for the collection of data from each site/system? (RFP page 2)



	
	
	The vendor should include estimated hours and rate to provide required data collection activities.

A Facilities Task Force database does exist in MS-Access. This database contains the facilities information gathered to produce the reports on the California Courts website. Beyond that, there are zero-to-minimal existing systems and data sources to convert from. Base data collection estimates and pricing on conversion from an entirely manual process at the counties.



	22. 
	In what type of systems does the existing AOC facility data reside? (RFP page 2)



	
	
	(see above) Few of the counties have existing systems; access to them is not guaranteed; the quality of the existing data is not known. Some AOC facilities data has been gathered into MS-Access databases. Plan for and price, based on a conversion from manual data and systems.



	23. 
	Before we can give any pricing information on data conversion, we have to know more about the company’s current data (such as format, amount of data, type of data to be converted, etc.).  Because of the large impact of the data collection process on the project cost, it is important to define the data sources that will be converted/transferred into the AFMS.

--also—

Are there any data conversion requirements?



	
	
	(see answers to questions 21 and 22 above) Expect the bulk of data to be manual gathering and entry, with minimal direct import or conversion.



	24. 
	When will the vendor-client site visits occur in the Critical Date Schedule?  (Section 3.1)



	
	
	There are no client site visits planned.



	25. 
	Pilot Phase:  Should lease management be included in the description of the Pilot phase on page 17? (second paragraph)



	
	
	Yes

	26. 
	Future Phases:  What are the AOC priorities for future functionalities beyond the pilot phase? (i.e. Space management, planned maintenance, material management, etc.)

Does the AOC have any desired timeline for future phases?



	
	
	Priorities beyond the initial modules will be determined during the Usage Design/ JAD Sessions, and based upon the CAFM Solution selected.



	27. 
	CCTC Resources:  How many technical staff are designated at the CCTC for support of the CAFM solution?



	
	
	None, presently. Staff will be assigned based on requirements of the selected Solution. Be sure to include realistic requirements for support staff in the proposal.



	28. 
	Budget: To assist us in not exceeding the scope of your expectations, could you provide us with some broad parameters as to a budget range?

--also—

Can AOC provide the budget for the CAFM project?



	
	
	The AOC cannot provide specific budget numbers. However, vendors should be aware that the AOC has been provided with realistic projections of implementation costs for such a system, by an outside contractor.



	29. 
	AOC Resources:  Can you define how many AOC staff will be available to participate in the CAFM project and in what areas of expertise?



	
	
	The AOC presently has two people assigned to this project.

Some additional AOC personnel will be made available as-needed as SME’s during JAD and Usage Design. 

The vendor should propose based on an 80% vendor/ 20% AOC participation rate.

The vendor should include in their project plan, specific requirements for SME participation.



	30. 
	Training:  How many AOC staff are estimated to participate in training in the following potential training areas? 

1.
Train-the-Trainer training

2.
Project team training

3.
Report writer training

4.
User training

5.
System Admin (technology personnel) training



	
	
	· The vendor should propose with an expectation that the bulk of the training will be provided by the vendor or vendor’s subcontractor.

· Train-the-Trainer training will be limited to fewer than 5 AOC staff trainers who will become skilled in training for the proposed CAFM Solution.

· The vendor should assume training for 20 project team members.

· The vendor should assume training for 4 report writers.

· The vendor should assume training for 4 system administrators

· The vendor should assume training for 80 end-users.



	31. 
	Facilities Condition Monitoring:  In the Facility Condition Monitoring phase, does the AOC require any other functionality than tracking the condition issues and the related repairs?  (RFP page 25, 4.5.2.2)

For example:  Several government agencies we have dealt with have expressed the need to be able to assess a facility’s condition (facility condition assessment) and use that information to project future maintenance, analyze maintenance backlogs, and build repair and replacement scenarios (facility lifecycle forecasting) on a building by building basis.



	
	
	The AOC is seeking full-featured functionality, available from COTS software, in each of the functional areas. The examples listed in the RFP exist to identify and describe the type of functionality desired – and should not be interpreted to be all-inclusive specifications, or limitations, for the given class of functionality. 

Therefore, vendors may propose a useful feature set above and beyond the requirements highlighted in the RFP, as long as the functionality desired, as set forth in the RFP, is included. 



	32. 
	Is there a database of “projects” that came from the facilities condition analysis?

If yes, is it in a COTS application or in another format.



	
	
	Results of the existing facility analysis work that has been completed are stored on paper, AutoCAD drawings, MS-Access and MS-Excel.



	33. 
	Will there be a centralized call center for work order management?



	
	
	The specific workflow to handle work orders is under development.

Vendors that have a call center agent interface should highlight this fact as it could be considered favorable in a proposed Solution.



	34. 
	Who are facilities services partners and what level of system access is required?



	
	
	Interpreting this question to understand “ facilities services partners ” as contract service providers, such as Sodexho or Marriott (which are not currently under contract with the AOC for providing facilities services).

A proposed solution that allows for access across multiple user types and environments, such as web-based vendor login, handhelds etc. would be beneficial.



	35. 
	Which facilities software vendors does AOC already have strategic relationships with?



	
	
	We have no strategic relationships with facilities software vendors.

The AOC has other implementations underway with other vendors who have expressed interest in this procurement.  The AOC has no preference for existing vendors in this procurement.



	36. 
	Should the proposal include network and other infrastructure installation at the court buildings?



	
	
	No.

Parallel projects are underway to standardize and improve the network for the Judicial Branch. 

While that project is still underway, some facilities may have low or limited bandwidth connectivity. Vendors should state how their proposed Solution can be utilized in a low bandwidth environment.



	37. 
	Will the demo include the entire solution or just the modules included in the pilot?



	
	
	The demo scripts will include a limited set of key functionality, which will likely touch upon all modules.



	38. 
	Are the costs associated with facilities management budgeted under the Trial Courts or centrally within AOC?



	
	
	The majority of facilities management budget will be under a separate funding established by SB1732 and the budget will be managed by the AOC. – (see also response to question 5)



	39. 
	Does the work order costs flow into the Trial Courts Financials Systems or is tracked centrally by AOC?



	
	
	The specific business processes are still under development.

However, work order costs will accumulate to the AOC.



	40. 
	Does the trial courts financial system have encumbrance accounting turned on?



	
	
	The courts are required to use encumbrance accounting.



	41. 
	Does AOC already purchased the handheld devices for work order dispatch?  How critical is this functionality?



	
	
	No, handhelds have not been purchased.

If the vendor’s proposal requires use of a particular handheld device type, please indicate so.

There is strong interest in work order dispatch to handheld devices, and other handheld uses.



	42. 
	Has AOC identified the project team?  How many functional analysts are expected to be part of the project?  How many will support the application after go-live.



	
	
	(see above)

Vendors should propose a project plan based on an 80% vendor, 20% AOC participation rate. Required AOC skills and roles must be identified.

Vendors should specify ongoing support requirements for their proposed solution.



	43. 
	Can AOC provide more details on the following requirements?


Program/Project Mgmt.-


15- Deficiency Tracking


16– Deficiency Cost Estimating


17- Deficiency Aging



	
	
	The Program / Project Management functional area is required to provide a tool for the OCCM staff to project, plan, estimate, budget, bid, contract, manage, account-for, close and report on construction and improvement projects in a consistent, repeatable, measurable quality manner.

15, 16, 17 are all elements of the Facility Condition Monitoring (FCM) functional area. FCM is the tool the OCCM staff will use to predict remaining lifecycle costs for existing facilities, make renovate/ build/ vacate decisions and justify budget requests to maintain and repair facilities. 



	44. 
	What is AOC’s Annual Operating Budget?



	
	
	The question is not applicable to this project.  The trial court budget is approximately $2.8 billion per year.  Specific information can be found in the Budget Act.



	45. 
	What is AOC’s total number of employees?  (23,000?)



	
	
	The number of employees in the judicial branch total approximately 23,000, of which approximately 500 are employed by the AOC, approximately 2,000 are employed by the appellate courts, and the majority of the remainder are employed by the trial courts.



	46. 
	Any limitation to the number of responses for SW?  (i.e. 100% SW Svcs; SW + PRTNR A; SW + PRTNR B)



	
	
	No.

The AOC welcomes proposals from a variety of potential arrangements.

The AOC is open to the same software products appearing in multiple implementation firms’ proposals.



	47. 
	How many vendors will be moved to Demo stage?



	
	
	Reference Section 6.2, Evaluation Method, as revised in this addendum.  AOC anticipates that between 2 to 4 vendors may move to the Demo stage.

	48. 
	How many days for Demos?

	
	
	Presently one day is anticipated during the week set forth for demos in the Critical Dates Table {Section 3.1}, but the AOC will inform vendors selected for Demos as to the specific date and times scheduled.



	49. 
	Is it possible to fax Scripts with more than one week to prepare?  (i.e. before short list)



	
	
	Reference Section 3.3.1, which states that scripts will be distributed to vendors that have been short listed for software demonstrations a minimum of 1 week in advance of the demonstration.



	50. 
	Assembling all of the relevant reference information can take time, for purposes of RFP response will names and contact suffice and details forwarded B/F short list?  (see pg. 36 sect. 5.1.12)



	
	
	Section 7.1, Firm Reference Form, has been modified as set forth in this addendum to request relevant reference information.  We realize that the timeframe for proposing is short, but a proposer should provide all information requested, such that we can review a complete package.  Some discretion may need to be used by proposer.



	51. 
	Please clarify that you are in fact looking for the vendor to include in its proposal the hardware and infrastructure environment for the Pilot.  Additionally, please confirm that you do NOT wish the vendor to include hardware and infrastructure for the production system.



	
	
	That is correct.

The AOC wishes the vendors to include, as a separate line item, the costs to provide the full ready-to-use development/test environment.

Specifications only are required for the production environment.



	52. 
	If hardware and infrastructure is to be included in the proposal, can you please indicate if the OAC has current licenses for the following software that will be utilized, or if the vendor must provide this 3rd party licensing:

·
Oracle Database

·
Oracle Application Server

·
Windows 2000 Server

·
AutoCAD Map

·
AutoCAD MapGuide



	
	
	Include in the proposal ALL required elements of the development / test system. Assume no pre-existing parts at the AOC. 

The AOC will review the specifications for the proposed system for any elements that are already in-place, or covered by existing licenses.

	53. 
	Re:  Section 14.0 Cost Proposal

In section 14,0 Cost Proposal, you state (paraphrased): a) Costs should include fixed pricing for all procurement items required through the Pilot, and b) vendors to estimate costs for all categories with the understanding that they may have to make supported assumptions.  These two statements seem to be inconsistent.  Can you confirm that fixed costs for the Pilot are desired/required, but estimates for the rest of the project (future phases) will be accepted?



	
	
	Section 14.0, Cost Proposal, has been revised in this addendum to remove the requirement for a firm fixed price proposal and to request, instead, estimated not-to-exceed proposed costs.



	54. 
	Re:  Section 14.0  Cost Proposal

The RFP states “The system may need to integrate with Oracle Government Financials and Fixed Assets: People Soft HR; SAP Financials, HR and Fixed Assets”.  Another section states Interfaces to multiple (1-3) ERP (Oracle, People Soft, SAP) Systems.  In a fixed price, there is a huge difference between one and three interfaces.  Can you please validate/clarify exactly what interfaces are needed as well as what interface points are desired?



	
	
	We expect the CAFM Solution will provide an interface with Oracle and SAP ERP systems for requisitions and fixed asset data and PeopleSoft ERP system for space management information.



	55. 
	Re:  To satisfy the Trial Court Funding Act, are there financial accountability reporting standards already in place, and will they be made available to the project team.



	
	
	Financial accounting reporting required to satisfy the Trial Court Funding Act is met by the Quarterly Financial Statements (QFS) and Consolidated Annual Financial Report (CAFR).  Currently, for trial courts on the Court Accounting and Reporting System (CARS), the data for the QFS and CAFR comes from CARS; for those trial courts not on CARS, the data for the QFS and CAFR is submitted by the trial courts to the AOC, which then submits the QFS and CAFR to the State on their behalf.  We do not plan to make any of this information available to project teams, however, as it is not applicable to this project.  CARS, California Case Management System (CCMS), this CAFM project, and others, all support the goals of this Act {including financial accountability reporting}.



	56. 
	Re:  As related to Phase I-The Pilot it was stated in the RFP “Selected sites will be identified to build a pilot system…” (Page 5 Section 2.2.2.4.1.1)

How many counties?  Discuss what is currently used there if anything.  If manual, how its done today, what data is available, and any consistency if multiple counties?  What data will need to be collected?



	
	
	Section 4.3 Identifies the Pilot Counties of Riverside, Solano, and San Joaquin.

Vendors should propose, based on conversion-from-manual practices for all three counties.



	57. 
	Re:  As related to Phase I – The Pilot there is no requirement to provide integration to CAD?  Is that true?



	
	
	On a limited scale, CAD functionality is desired.  Such as the association of a CAD drawing with a building or floor database record.  However detailed space management and asset location is not an element of the initial Pilot functional areas.



	58. 
	Re:  Vendor proposal should address the interview at the county level?

How will the teams be organized?



	
	
	Interpreting these questions to mean, “Are business process interview required at the county level?”

Then no, not specifically. The intent is to centralize and streamline processes by the AOC. However there may be some county-level interview to identify the sources of any existing data or maintenance practices.



	59. 
	Will we/can we receive a copy of PowerPoint?



	
	
	The PowerPoint will not be issued, however the information contained in it is covered in the RFP and the addenda to the RFP.



	60. 
	Discuss preference, if any, for a partnered vendor team as opposed to a single vendor providing entire solution (software & professional services).



	
	
	The AOC seeks the best CAFM solution. There is not a preference for a particular arrangement.



	61. 
	Any requirements/desire for minority or women owned business?



	
	
	No.

	62. 
	As related to the functional areas defined in the RFP (Page 1 and 2) how is the data and drawings being managed/shared today between these functions? Between the 58 counties?  Centralized?  Decentralized?

	
	
	The AOC has not yet assumed responsibility for these functions.  They are presently handled by the counties and courts.  There is presently no centralized drawing/data management for facilities. 

The large majority of the counties do not presently have any type of CAFM system to link data and drawings.  Many county facility drawings are on paper.  These processes are largely manually handled.


The following table replaces section 14, Cost Proposal, on pages 43 and 44 of the original RFP, under Section 5.3.1, Proposals:  

	Section
	Title
	Definition

	14.0
	Cost Proposal
	Section 7.2, Cost Submission Matrix of this RFP, contains the cost schedules.  

Cost Proposals should consist of schedules, including applicable rates, fees, and other costs, and the estimated not-to-exceed costs for all procurement items, aligned with the proposed project plan, to deploy all Functional Areas.

Include software licensing and professional services (refer to Section 4.4, Required Services) required to configure and implement the CAFM Solution. The vendor’s cost proposal must be presented in the format provided in Section 7.2, Cost Submission Matrix of this RFP.  Detailed costs must be provided and submitted on the submittal CD in MS Excel 2000 format.  The AOC reserves the right to contact vendors on cost and scope clarification at any time throughout the selection process and negotiation process.  Finally, it is important that vendors use the cost format presented in this RFP and NOT their own format.  Please do NOT use “TBD” (to be determined) or similar annotations in the cells for cost estimates.  The AOC is asking vendors to estimate costs for all categories with the understanding that they may have to make supported assumptions. Significant assumptions should be identified and elaborated. 

Work Effort Estimates
Please use the cost spreadsheets and the proposed project plan to provide work effort estimates for the AOC and contractor staff by task during the Pilot and Pilot Rollout phases.  In addition, a "staff loading" chart listing resource utilization by each month of the project is required.

Failure to fully provide cost and work effort estimates is likely to lead to elimination prior to software demonstrations.




The following section replaces Section 6.2, Evaluation Method, on pages 46 and 47 of the original RFP:

6.2
Evaluation Method

The evaluation phase of this project will use a cross-functional team decision-making structure.  Proposals will be evaluated by a select group of key stakeholders, who will make recommendations to the Executive Steering Committee (ESC). The ESC consists of senior staff from the AOC.  The ESC will be responsible for overseeing the software selection and certification process.  The ESC will make the final decisions.

An Evaluation Committee will be established which will be involved more directly in selection activities.  The Evaluation Committee is responsible for the evaluation and rating of the proposals and vendor demonstrations.  The Evaluation Committee will evaluate proposals based on the criteria in Section 6.3, Selection Criteria, below.  The Evaluation Committee’s objective is to make recommendations for vendor selection to the ESC.  The Evaluation Committee will consist of key stakeholders, including users, subject matter experts and customers of the CAFM Solution data.  Subject matter experts may include architects, engineers, maintenance managers, information systems personnel, and others who will use or support the proposed system on a regular basis.

The AOC will evaluate all proposals deemed responsive to this RFP.  Following the Evaluation Committee’s analysis of the written proposals and discussions, the proposals will be ranked to establish a short list of the highest scored responses which will be elevated for software demonstrations and team interviews.  Shortly after software demonstrations, discussions and negotiations may take place with the short listed vendors to ensure clarification, refinement of scope and costs, and to obtain a Best and Final Offer.  It is anticipated that the AOC will use a parallel negotiations method of procurement where discussions will be held with the two (2) vendor finalists in an effort to secure the best price and highest quality of service for the AOC.   Award will be based upon the proposal that is determined to be the most advantageous to the AOC. 
7.1 FIRM REFERENCE FORM

Please provide at least five (5) references for the software or professional services that most closely reflect similar consulting projects to the CAFM Solution scope of work, which have been completed within the past three (3) years.  Please use the following format in submitting references. 

Please note: The contact person should be an employee of the reference.  The reference will be contacted in May 2004.  

GENERAL BACKGROUND

Name of Agency or Company:
Phone:

Address:

Project Manager: ___________________________/ Title: 


Service Dates:


 
Program/Version:

 

Summary of Project:








Total Project Cost:


Firm’s Portion of the Total Project Cost:



PROJECT FUNCTIONAL AREAS

Please indicate (by checking box) functionality installed for this reference:

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(1)  Property Portfolio
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(6)  CAD Integration
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(11)  Tools / Parts / Material Management and Requisitioning

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(2)  Facilities Condition Monitoring
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(7)  Planned Maintenance Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(12)  Facilities Purchase Requisitioning

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(3)  Program/Project Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(8)  Demand Maintenance Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(13)  Operational Reporting and Modeling

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(4)  Lease Administration
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(9)  Work Request Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(14)  Data Browsing and EIS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(5)  Space Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	(10)  Asset/Equipment Management
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 (15) Other


PROJECT COST

Please provide the following if readily available:
	Hardware Cost
	$
	
	Services
	$
	

	Software Cost
	$
	
	Internal Cost (if known)
	$
	


TECHNOLOGY INFORMATION

Please provide the following if readily available:
Hardware Platform:









Database Platform:









Operating System:








7.6 VENDOR CERTIFICATION FORM
I certify that neither __________________ (proposing vendor) nor any of its proposed subcontractors are currently under suspension or debarment by any state or federal government agency, and that neither proposing vendor nor any of its proposed subcontractors are tax delinquent with the State of California.  I have provided a list of all contracts with government or commercial customers during the five (5) years preceding submission of this proposal that have been terminated for cause or default.

I acknowledge that if proposing vendor or any of its subcontractors subsequently are placed under suspension or debarment by a local, state or federal government entity, or if proposing vendor or any of its subcontractors subsequently become delinquent in California taxes, our proposal may be disqualified.

Signature

Printed Name

Title

Date

For more information regarding this RFP and to download required forms, please visit the California Courts Web Site

http://www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/

